MONROE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Mayor Jamie E. Mayo
Ellen Hill - PUD Director

M E M O Joanne Poret — Planning & Zening Director
TO: Monroe Heritage Preservation Members
FROM: Mrs. Shelley Ferguson
DATE: November 19, 2018
RE: Monroe Heritage Preservation Meeting
RO Attention! Fellow board members, we have a very important meeting scheduled for,

Thursday, December 6, 2018 @ 6:00 P.M. The meeting will be held in the Monroe City Hall
Building, 15T Floor, in City Council Chambers.

MINUTES:

Approval of minutes from October 11, 2018 meeting.

TENATIVE SCHEDULE:

1. HIS 113-18: Hope Street Ministries
This is a request to replace the front windows and doors as well as paint the exterior of the building
located at 527 Desiard Street. This property is located in the Den Juan Filhiol Historic District, in an CBD
(Central Business) District.

2. HIS 114-18: Kevin Meredith
This is a request to allow the applicant to erect a traditional hardware mounted sign and a mural sign to
an existing building. This property is located at 436 Desiard Street, in the Don Juan Filhiol Historic
District.

OTHER BUSINESS:

None

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION:

Citizens will be recognized, in order, by the citizen sign-in sheet.

*#¥Please take a moment out of your busy schedules to call this office and confirm whether or not you will be able to attend this review meeting. Please call Alyeasha or Joanne at 329-2101 or
329-2335. Again, we need a majority of the members in order to have a qualifying vote.***It is imperative that we have a quorum, ***

Visit us at www.monroe.la.us




